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MEMORANDUM FOR: Bill M. Morris, Director 7
Division of Regulatory Applications
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
FROM: John J. Surmeier, Acting Assistant Director

for State Agreements Program
Qffice of State Programs

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RULEMAKING - REVISION TO PART 34,
LICENSES FOR RADIOGRAPHY AND RADIATICN SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS FOR RADIOGRAPHIC OPERATIONS

We have reviewed the aforementioned rulemaking package and have
not identified any issues that would prevent the rulemaking to
proceed. The incorporation of the radiographer certification
proposal into the draft revision to 10 Part 34 is an important
milestone in the development of comprehensive radiation safety
regulations governing industrial radiography. Cheryl Trottier,
Donald Nellis, and Mary L. Thomas should be commended on the very

fine job they have done revising the rule to make the necessary
changes.

If you have further questions, please contact Jim Myers at
504-2328.

John J. Surmeier
Acting Assistant Director

for State Agreements Program
Office of State Programs
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